Nixon, Elizabeth

From: richard.labrecque@nu.com

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 4:02 PM

To: Nixon, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Preliminary Draft of Puc 2500-Electric Renewable Portfolio Standard

Elizabeth - here are some preliminary comments from PSNH.

2502.03 (c) - the wording is ambiguous (to me). Is it the date the unit began delivering useful thermal energy - or the date
the meter was installed?

2502.05 - "Class | source" - | believe the draft language misinterprets the intent of the statute. Geothermal systems that
generate electricity are still eligible for Class | REC as before. However, Geothermal systems seeking to earn Class |
Thermal RECs must have began operation after Jan 1, 2013. Same for Solar Thermal systems. The draft language
would disqualify electrical production from these 2 types of resources.

2502.10 (a) and (b) - | believe you need to change "The quantity of reductions shall..." to "The quantity of reductions
required shall...".

2502.35 (d) - the reference to 0.075 Mmbtu/hr is identical to the statute - but the statute is incorrect. Should be Ibs /
Mmbtu.

2502.36 - reference to RSA 362-F:2, X-a should be 362-F:2, XV-a

2503.01 (d) and (f) - the statute says "the commission may..." not "the commission shall".

2503.04 (a) and (e) - should be for all "providers of electricity" - not just "electric distribution utility"
2503.04 (b)(2) and (b)(3) - kwh should be kW

2504.03 - why has this section been revised to only address fractional certificates?

2505.02 (b)(12) and (b)(13) - sentence seems to be missing a few words

2506.02 (f) - how can the owner make this certification? should be the independent monitor.

2506.04 (r) - two problems. 1) the owner will not be able to communicate with the GIS administrator. It would need to be a
certified monitor. 2) the GIS may never be configured to accept thermal energy certificates, even if they are expressed as
MWH equivalents.

2506.05 (a) - Puc 900 does not address CHP REC meters. It only discusses utility meter as per "normal practices".
2505.08 and 2505.09 on Page 28 are duplicates of 2505.15(a) and 2505.16 on Page 22.

2506 (Page 29) and forward are misnumbered.

Rick Labrecque

PSNH Supplemental Energy Sources Manager
780 North Commercial Street

PO Box 330

Manchester, NH 03105-0330



Phone: 603.634.2931
Fax: 603.634.2449
Email: richard.labrecque@nu.com

From: "Nixon, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Nixon@puc.nh.gov>

To: "Amidon, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Amidon@puc.nh.gov>, "Bateman, Diane" <Diane.Bateman@puc.nh.gov>, "Bernstein, Barbara"
<Barbara.Bernstein@puc.nh.gov>, <bram.claeys@state.ma.us>, <carlo-pvt@northeastgeo.com>, <levesque@inrslic.com>, <cniebling@pelletheat.com>,
<cwilliams@heatspring.com>, <david.lamothe@gza.com>, <dossoff@suncook.com>, <debra.hale@libertyutilities.com>, <dhenry@jordaninstitute.org>,
<dwayne.breger@state.ma.us>, <negeol@hotmail.com>, <Gwjtstengr@aol.com>, <manypennyh@nhec.com>, <ian@raymondphoto.com>,
<Jack@seasolarstore.com>, <jstock@nhtoa.org>, <jim.garrity@leg.state.nh.us>, <jknight@thepelletco.com>, <Joseph.Fontaine@des.nh.gov>,
<jreed@warwickmills.com>, <john.warshaw@libertyutilities.com>, <Karen.Rantamaki@nh.gov>, <keith.mcbrien@gdsassociates.com>,
<Irichardson@jordaninstitute.org>, <laurent@capitolsolarenergy.com>, <mes@concordsteam.com>, <martin.orio@negpa.org>, <marty@esaverenabler.com>,
<Michael.Fitzgerald@des.nh.gov>, "Nixon, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Nixon@puc.nh.gov>, <geo@usasolarstore.com>, <pjaesd@comcast.net>,
<peter@concordsteam.com>, <rayalbrechtpe@gmail.com>, Richard C. Labrecque/NUS@NU, <richard.polonsky@brown.edu>, "Ruderman, Jack"
<Jack.Ruderman@puc.nh.gov>, <sconnolly@dupontgroup.com>, <tjacobsen@elementmarkets.com>, <tim@wellspringgeo.com>, <bohan@unitil.com>,
<Tony@Amenico.com>

Cc: "Ignatius, Amy" <Amy.Ignatius@puc.nh.gov>, "Scott, Robert" <Robert.Scott@puc.nh.gov>, "Harrington, Michael" <Michael.Harrington@puc.nh.gov>,
"Ross, F. Anne" <F.Ross@puc.nh.gov>, "Howland, Debra" <Debra.Howland@puc.nh.gov>

Date: 12/21/2012 09:52 AM

Subject: Preliminary Draft of Puc 2500-Electric Renewable Portfolio Standard

Please find attached a preliminary draft revision of Puc 2500, Electric
Renewable Portfolio Standard with the proposed language to incorporate
Senate Bill 218. Please provide us with any comments by January 25,
2013. You will also have another opportunity to comment during the
formal rulemaking process.

We are particularly interested in your comments related to the
following:

1. Monitoring/metering requirements for useful thermal sources,
especially specific standards that the meters need to meet;

2. Application requirements for useful thermal sources;
3. Application requirements for co-fired facilities;
4. Methodology for co-fired facilities to calculate renewable

energy certificates; and

5. Qualifications for independent monitors.

We also have established a website related to this rulemaking:
http://www.puc.nh.gov/Sustainable%20Energy/Class%201%20Thermal%20Renewab
1e%20Energy . html

We will hold a stakeholder meeting on January 25, 2013 at 9:30 am in
Getz Hearing Room 103 at the Public Utilities Commission at 21 S. Fruit
Street, Concord, NH.



IT you have any questions, please let us know. We look forward to
receiving your comments.

Happy Holidays!

Elizabeth R. Nixon

utility Analyst

NH Public Utilities Commission
Sustainable Energy Division

21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Voice: 603-271-6018

E-mail: Elizabeth.Nixon@puc.nh.gov <mailto:Elizabeth_Nixon@puc.nh.gov>

[attachment "winmail .dat” deleted by Richard C. Labrecque/NUS]
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This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or proprietary and is
intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than for
its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily
those of Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
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